

# **BACCHUS "NAME RESERVED"** — TRINITY



**Builder**: TRINITY **LOA**: 146' 0" (44.50m)

**Year Built**: 2004 **Beam**: 28' 0" (8.53m)

Model: Motor Yacht Max Draft: 7' 9" (2.36m)

Price: PRICE ON APPLICATION Cruise Speed: 15 Kts. (17 MPH)

**Location**: United States **Max Speed**: 19 Kts. (22 MPH)

Our experienced yacht broker, Andrey Shestakov, will help you choose and buy a yacht that best suits your needs Bacchus "NAME RESERVED" — TRINITY from our catalogue. Presently, at Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc., we have a wide variety of yachts available on our sale's list. We also work in close contact with all the big yacht manufacturers from all over the world.

If you would like to buy a yacht **Bacchus "NAME RESERVED"** — **TRINITY** or would like help answering any questions concerning purchasing, selling or chartering a yacht, please call +1(954)274-4435

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

TABLE OF CONTENTS	2
SPECIFICATIONS	4
Overview	4
Basic Information	5
Dimensions	6
Speed, Capacities and Weight	6
Accommodations	6
Hull and Deck Information	6
Engine Information	6
DETAILED INFORMATION	7
Description	7
Main Salon	8
Dining	9
Galley	9
Master Stateroom	10
Guest Staterooms	10
Wheelhouse	10
Mechanical Equipment	12
Electrical System	12
Engine Room	13
Skylounge	13
Aft Deck	14
Bridge DeckAft	14
Sundeck	15
Swim Platform	15
Deck Eqipment	15
SAFETY & SECURITY EQUIPMENT	15
Laundry Equipment	16

Emergency Exits	16
Tender & Toys	16
Upgrades	17
Exclusions List	19
Exclusions	19
Disclaimer	19
CONTACTS	20
Contact details	20
Telephones	20
Office hours	20
Address	20

## **SPECIFICATIONS**

### **Overview**

Boarding onto the AFT DECK of Bacchus, you're greeted with a spacious and airy layout. You will almost certainly be overcome by a deep sense of serenity as you sit with your guests at the elegant al fresco dining area, suitable for 10 guests, that is the centerpiece of this deck. Adjacent to the dining area is a wet bar with a fridge and icemaker, ensuring that drinks are in your hand nearly as quickly as they are prepared. Port and starboard stairs lead you down to the extended swim platform, which is equipped with a freshwater shower with hot & cold water.

Moving forward through sliding doors into the MAIN SALON FOYER you are welcomed with the soft harmony of the PramBerger Legacy Series Piano. Spacious, elegant and perfectly complemented by the cherry millwork - that's the only way to describe the main salon and its furnishings. The salon features a sofa and four chairs, a game table, privacy blinds, and a fully equipped entertainment center with 60" Samsung Apple TV with individual satellite receiver, surround sound, Kaleidescape and iPod docking station.

Forward of the Main Salon is the FORMAL DINING for 10 guests. The two elegant chandeliers hanging above this area give off a warm, reassuring light - just perfect for an intimate dinner with family & friends. While dining, you're graced by the sounds of the Main Foyer Piano.

Continuing forward to starboard, you will find the full beam ON DECK MASTER with a walk-around king size bed, gorgeous African Cherry woodwork throughout, ample drawer space, a desk, and a sofa. The 42" Plasma TV is hidden behind artwork when not in use. There are two separate entrances to the walkthrough en-suite his-and-hers bathroom. "His" is to port, and features a generous shower and private head locker. "Hers" is to starboard, with a Jacuzzi tub, dresser, private head and bidet locker. Each side has a walk-in closet.

Down a set of curved stairs, you walk into the lower foyer with four GUEST STATEROOMS:

Port and Aft, one will find a guest suite with a walk-around king-size bed, desk with chair, drawers, and hanging closet. The en-suite includes a Jacuzzi tub with an overhead shower, twin sinks, and a head. The entertainment system features a 32" TV with Kaleidescape and iPad docking station.

Starboard and Aft, lies a guest suite with walk-around king-size bed, desk with chair, drawers, and hanging closet. The en-suite features a Jacuzzi tub with shower overhead, twin sinks, and head. The entertainment system features a 32" TV, with Kaleidescape and iPad docking station.

Forward to Port, is a guest suite with walk-around queen size bed, desk with chair, drawers, and hanging closet. The en-suite has a large stall shower with corner seat, sink, and head. The entertainment system features 22" TV, with Kaleidescape and iPad docking station.

Forward to Starboard, one will find the yacht's fifth stateroom: a guest suite with twin beds with

two Pullman berths that can accommodate up to 4 guests. The en-suite boasts a large stall shower with corner seat, sink, and head. The entertainment system features 22" TV with Kaleidescape and iPad docking station.

The SKYLOUNGE on the bridge deck is the perfect entertainment and relaxation area. It features a full service bar, 24" TV, four bar stools, back-lit onyx counters, game table, L-shaped sofa with club chairs and an exquisite world map mural on the ceiling. The day head is forward on the starboard side.

The BRIDGE DECK AFT is accessed by sliding doors from the Skylounge and features protected and shaded seating for up to 18 guests at three tables with exquisite inlaid designs. In close proximity is a 50" Plasma TV with an individual satellite receiver. Aft of the dining table one will find two lounge areas with high/low tables.

The expansive SUN DECK includes an 8-person Jacuzzi forward with wrap-around padded bench seats, a day head, and open deck area with teak chaise lounge chairs, plus optional shades. A full wet bar with fridge and icemaker provides all the tools one will need for a lively cocktail hour. This area also features five bar stools plus a 46" Sunbrite TV with individual satellite receiver and a barbecue area.

#### **Crew Cabins:**

The Captain's Cabin is located on the Bridge Deck just aft of the wheelhouse, and it features a double berth and ensuite head. The Engineer's Cabin is located on the Lower Deck, aft of the engine room. This cabin includes bunk bed and a head en-suite. Three (3) additional Crew Cabins are located forward on the Lower Deck, each with twin/bun style berths and en-suite heads. The Crew Lounge is also located on the Lower Deck and features an "L" shaped settee with table, Whirlpool microwave and refrigerator.

### **Basic Information**

Category: Motor Yacht Model Year: 2004

Year Built: 2004 Country: United States

### **Dimensions**

**LOA**: 146' 0" (44.50m) **Beam**: 28' 0" (8.53m)

Max Draft: 7' 9" (2.36m)

## Speed, Capacities and Weight

Cruise Speed: 15 Kts. (17 MPH) Max Speed: 19 Kts. (22 MPH)

Water Capacity: 3100 Gallons Fuel Capacity: 10300 Gallons

### **Accommodations**

Total Cabins: 5 Total Heads: 8

## **Hull and Deck Information**

**Hull Material**: Aluminum

## **Engine Information**

Engines: 2 Manufacturer: Caterpillar

Model: 3521B Engine Type: Inboard

Fuel Type: Diesel

# **DETAILED INFORMATION**

## **Description**

Boarding onto the AFT DECK of Bacchus, you're greeted with a spacious and airy layout. You will almost certainly be overcome by a deep sense of serenity as you sit with your guests at the elegant al fresco dining area, suitable for 10 guests, that is the centerpiece of this deck. Adjacent to the dining area is a wet bar with a fridge and icemaker, ensuring that drinks are in your hand nearly as quickly as they are prepared. Port and starboard stairs lead you down to the extended swim platform, which is equipped with a freshwater shower with hot & cold water.

Moving forward through sliding doors into the MAIN SALON FOYER you are welcomed with the soft harmony of the PramBerger Legacy Series Piano. Spacious, elegant and perfectly complemented by the cherry millwork - that's the only way to describe the main salon and its furnishings. The salon features a sofa and four chairs, a game table, privacy blinds, and a fully equipped entertainment center with 60" Samsung Apple TV with individual satellite receiver, surround sound, Kaleidescape and iPod docking station.

Forward of the Main Salon is the FORMAL DINING for 10 guests. The two elegant chandeliers hanging above this area give off a warm, reassuring light - just perfect for an intimate dinner with family & friends. While dining, you're graced by the sounds of the Main Foyer Piano.

Continuing forward to starboard, you will find the full beam ON DECK MASTER with a walk-around king size bed, gorgeous African Cherry woodwork throughout, ample drawer space, a desk, and a sofa. The 42" Plasma TV is hidden behind artwork when not in use. There are two separate entrances to the walkthrough en-suite his-and-hers bathroom. "His" is to port, and features a generous shower and private head locker. "Hers" is to starboard, with a Jacuzzi tub, dresser, private head and bidet locker. Each side has a walk-in closet.

Down a set of curved stairs, you walk into the lower foyer with four GUEST STATEROOMS:

Port and Aft, one will find a guest suite with a walk-around king-size bed, desk with chair, drawers, and hanging closet. The en-suite includes a Jacuzzi tub with an overhead shower, twin sinks, and a head. The entertainment system features a 32" TV with Kaleidescape and iPad docking station.

Starboard and Aft, lies a guest suite with walk-around king-size bed, desk with chair, drawers, and hanging closet. The en-suite features a Jacuzzi tub with shower overhead, twin sinks, and head. The entertainment system features a 32" TV, with Kaleidescape and iPad docking station.

Forward to Port, is a guest suite with walk-around queen size bed, desk with chair, drawers, and hanging closet. The en-suite has a large stall shower with corner seat, sink, and head. The entertainment system features 22" TV, with Kaleidescape and iPad docking station.

Forward to Starboard, one will find the yacht's fifth stateroom: a guest suite with twin beds with

two Pullman berths that can accommodate up to 4 guests. The en-suite boasts a large stall shower with corner seat, sink, and head. The entertainment system features 22" TV with Kaleidescape and iPad docking station.

The SKYLOUNGE on the bridge deck is the perfect entertainment and relaxation area. It features a full service bar, 24" TV, four bar stools, back-lit onyx counters, wine storage for 180 bottles, game table, L-shaped sofa with club chairs and an exquisite world map mural on the ceiling. The day head is forward on the starboard side.

The BRIDGE DECK AFT is accessed by sliding doors from the Skylounge and features protected and shaded seating for up to 18 guests at three tables with exquisite inlaid designs. In close proximity is a 50" Plasma TV with an individual satellite receiver. Aft of the dining table one will find two lounge areas with high/low tables.

The expansive SUN DECK includes an 8-person Jacuzzi forward with wrap-around padded bench seats, a day head, and open deck area with teak chaise lounge chairs, plus optional shades. A full wet bar with fridge and icemaker provides all the tools one will need for a lively cocktail hour. This area also features five bar stools plus a 46" Sunbrite TV with individual satellite receiver and a barbecue area.

#### **Crew Cabins:**

The Captain's Cabin is located on the Bridge Deck just aft of the wheelhouse, and it features a double berth and ensuite head. The Engineer's Cabin is located on the Lower Deck, aft of the engine room. This cabin includes bunk bed and a head en-suite. Three (3) additional Crew Cabins are located forward on the Lower Deck, each with twin/bun style berths and en-suite heads. The Crew Lounge is also located on the Lower Deck and features an "L" shaped settee with table, Whirlpool microwave and refrigerator.

### **Main Salon**

Retractable 60" Samsung Apple TV

- Davhead
- · Sofa and two chairs Port
- Two chairs Starboard
- Three large storage cabinets + two AV cabinets under TV
- Champagne & wine glass storage
- Carpet
- Lutron control LED lighting
- Aux cables

Kaleidescape sound system & iPad docking station

### Main Foyer:

- Sliding door
- PramBerger Legacy Series Piano
- Marble flooring

## **Dining**

- Pearl inlay dining table, seats 10 guest
- Two chandeliers
- Two wine fridges (Port & Starboard)
- Banquets with china storage (Port & Starboard)
- Two cutlery storage
- · Cutlery and China stays on boat
- Carpet

## Galley

- 2 x Miele ovens heavy duty
- Miele 4 burner vitro ceramic hob cooktop
- Miele 2 burner vitro ceramic hob cooktop
- Portable deep fryer (new)
- Miele Professional dishwasher
- Ice cream maker
- Kitchen aid mixer
- Blender
- Magimix
- 2 x Delfield professional fridges 1,17m H 1,20M W
- Delfield deep freezer 1,70m H 65CM W
- LG Microwave medium duty
- Whirlpool microwave
- Juicer
- Replaced one dishwasher with extra fridge
- Walk-in 5 shelf dry storage
- Ample storage

### **Master Stateroom**

- Full beam, on deck
- King size berth
- 42" TV
- Hidden safe
- · Desk with chair, Port side
- Sofa, Starboard side
- Fridge
- · Ample storage
- Lutron control LED lighting
- Aux cables
- Kaleidescape sound system & iPad docking station

### **Guest Staterooms**

- 2 King berths
- 1 Queen berth
- 2 twin berths with 2 twin pullman berths
- Carpet in all cabins
- Storage underneath berths
- Night stands
- Lutron control LED lighting
- Aux cables
- Kaleidescape sound system & iPad docking station

### Guest Foyer:

- · Coffee area with marble counter
- Fridge and storage cabinets
- Washer/Dryer
- Marble flooring

## Wheelhouse

- Teak Flooring
- Aft Captains cabin
- · Desk with chair
- Onyx countertop

- Storage cabinets
- Stidd electronic adjustable helm chair
- Lutron control LED lighting

### Equipment:

- 4x 19" Hatteland touchscreen multifunction display monitors
- Northern lights gen montioring and start/stops
- NAV Trans & NobleTec
- 2x JRC Marine X-band Radars
- Exacq vision surveillance camera system, 5x cameras
- Ships navigation PC
- 2x New Furuno VHF radios FM-8900
- Furuno AIS
- Pioneer radio with 2x overhead speakers
- B&G Hydra 2000 with 2x additional display monitors
- Apparent wind monitor
- C-plath gyro compass and auto pilot with rudder angle indicator & order
- 2x ACR spotlight
- Quantum bow thruster control
- EMI ships monitoring display and control panel
- NAV light control station
- Exalto windshield wiper controls

### **GMDSS Control Station:**

- Furuno SSB Transceiver FS-1562-15
- Furuno receiver DSC-60
- Fleet One SAT phone & internet
- Furuno Navtex receiver NX-500
- Furuno NBDP printing station
- Furuno Inmarsat-C station

### Wing Station:

- Rexroth main engine controls
- EMI rudder controls
- Rudder angle indicator
- Main engine start/stop
- Quantum bow thruster control
- Horn control

## **Mechanical Equipment**

- Main Engines: (2) Caterpillar 3512B @ 8400 hp each
- Engine Hours: Stbd: 7436 hrs Port: 7437 hrs.
- Propellers/Shafting: 52" Nibral
- Generators: both generators received major over haul to 0 hours June 0f 2021
- Generator Hours: Stbd: 8005 hrs Port: 8119 hrs.
- Reduction Gears: Reintjes 3.1:1 ratio
- Bow Thruster: Quantum Marine 24", 88cc Sunstrand Motor
- Stabilizers: Quantum ARC 3001 MKII, Zero-Speed
- Bilge Pumps: (2) 7.5 hp pumps (1) additional for emergency engine room
- Village Marine oily water separator
- CO2 Flooding system for main engine room and galley
- Fuel Oil Transfer and filtration System
- Lube Oil System storage and dirty tanks
- Sea Water Cool System: (2) Main seachests w/ crossover and isolation valves
- Compressed Air System: (2) Emglo air compressors
- Sanitary System: Headhunter waste treatment system with (3) black water tanks

## **Electrical System**

- Electrical system AC: 208/120 VAC, 60 Hz, 3-phase primary system
- Shore Power: (2) 208 3 phase 60 V AC 100 amp connections with 100 ft. cable (1) 75
- KVA Atlas shore power converter
- Generated On 6/8/2020 5:24:59 PM by Chris Daves Proud Member of

### Electrical system: DC - 12 VDC and 24 VDC

- Emergency DC lighting loads and electronics
- (2) Charles battery chargers 60 amp and (1) 40 amp 24 volt CD/115 volt AC
- Slx (6) heavy duty batteries
- Odyssey PC 1700 for starting main engines and generators
- Separate 12V battery system for electronics and ships service

### Communications:

- V-SAT constant internet via WiFi throughout the yacht
- Computer, printer, scanner, SAT Phone, SAT fax, cell phone

## **Engine Room**

- Control room
- Atlas main panel
- Atlas shore power converter
- Whirlpool freezer
- Whirlpool fridge and freezer
- Dive locker with compressor
- Fire suppression system
- Engineers cabin with bunks and en-suite head
- Tool box
- Northern lights 85 kw
- Mains 3512e
- Reintjes transmissions
- Rivertrace Oil water separator
- FCI Watermakers 2x 2400 gallons
- Emergency controls
- AC 432,000 btu total
- Quantum central hydraulics system
- Bow thruster and stabilizers
- EMI control panel
- Headhunter Tidal wave waste treatment
- Headhunter Grey water gauges
- Fuel transfer pump
- · Alpha Laval fuel polisher
- 2x Air compressors
- 60 Gal hydraulic oil tank
- 180 gal clean oil tank
- 180 gal waste oil tank
- EMI Steering gear
- Large capacity ice-maker installed June of 2021

## Skylounge

- Large bar area with 4 barstools
- Back-lit onyx counters
- Apple TV
- Wine storage for 180 bottles
- Poker card table with 4 chairs
- Hardwood flooring New in 2016
- Bar- Black marble tile flooring

- Multi-tier bar shelves
- Icemaker & Fridge
- Hand hammered sink
- Dayhead
- World map mural on the ceiling
- Ample Storage
- Lutron control LED lighting
- Aux cables
- Kaleidescape sound system & iPad docking station
- · Pocket door to closeout lounge
- Sliding door to Bridge Deck

## **Aft Deck**

- Teak Decking
- Port and Starboard gangway
- Starboard side Passerelle
- Al fresco dining area for 10 guests
- Wet bar
- Icemaker & Fridge
- Teak decking
- Engine room access
- Storage cabinets
- Storage under seats
- Stairs to Bridge Deck
- Aux cables
- Kaleidescape sound system & iPad docking station

## **Bridge DeckAft**

- Teak Decking
- Dining table with 12 teak chairs
- 50" T\/
- 2x built-in settees with high-low cocktail tables
- Aux cables
- Kaleidescape sound system & iPad docking station

### Sundeck

- Dayhead
- Teak Decking
- Full wet bar with fridge and icemaker
- 5x barstools
- Open deck area with teak chaise lounge chairs x4
- Optional shades
- 8-person Jacuzzi
- Wrap-around padded bench seats
- Day head
- 46" TV
- Individual satellite receiver
- Barbecue area
- Davit
- Tender
- Ample storage
- Kaleidescape sound system & iPad docking station

### **Swim Platform**

- Teak decking
- Dive stairs
- Seabob stand that holds 2x Seabobs
- freshwater shower with hot and cold water
- Large rudder flat storage

## **Deck Egipment**

- Anchoring 2 x Muir Windlass, 2 x Muir Capstans
- Deck Cranes Nautical Structures EZ 3500
- Gangway 2 x 9 step MarQuip
- Passerelle MarQuip

### **SAFETY & SECURITY EQUIPMENT**

 Fire extinguishers – 18 x 10lb Powder, 6 x 20lb Powder, 1 x 9l wet gem, 4 x 1lb powder, Galley and Engine room CO2

- fire extinguisher system
- Honda portable Emergency Fire/Bilge pump
- Fire alarm system Auto Prime
- Life rafts 2 x Elliot 25 man SOLAS A pack
- Radar transponder 1 x SART
- Adult life jackets 25 x SOLAS Life Jackets
- Children life jackets 2 SOLAS Life Jackets
- Immersion suits 21 x Imperial SOLAS immersion suits
- EPIRBs ACR Global Fix cat 1, ACR Global Fix Cat 2

## **Laundry Equipment**

- 3x Miele washer machine (2 in crew / 1 in lower foyer)
- 3x Miele dryer (2 in crew / 1 in lower foyer)
- Laundry equipment new in 2016

## **Emergency Exits**

- Crew Starboard cabin
- Master
- Guest Starboard Aft cabin

## **Tender & Toys**

- Waterslides Fun Air
- Water ski's HO
- Kids water ski's O'brian
- 2 x Wakeboards Wake Tec
- 2 x Seabob's
- 4 x Scuba sets ScubaPro
- 2 x SUP's JP Australia
- 2 x Kayaks Aqua Glide
- 2 x Dinge Sailboats Tiwal
- 3-man tube O'brian
- Donut tube O'brian
- 5-man banana O'brian
- E-Lift

## **Upgrades**

### 2014:

- 10 Year ABS survey completed
- Installation of Quantum Zero Speed Stabilizers
- New LED lighting through out
- New bridge instruments

#### 2015:

- Complete Fuel System overhaul
- Black water Tanks cleaned and serviced
- Clothing dryer serviced
- Windless serviced
- Gyrocompass serviced
- Air handlers serviced
- Hot water heaters replaced
- Stbd aft deck winch serviced
- Watermakers serviced
- Waverunners and tender fully serviced
- Davit serviced
- Main engines fully serviced
- Rebuilt Generators
- Atlas power panel serviced
- Skylounge Lounge headliner replaced
- Pilothouse floor & counter tops varnished
- All bar tops and tables refinished
- Navy blue hull painted
- · New carpeting and soft furnishing

### 2016:

- Replaced galley equipment with Miele cooktops and Miele Ovens
- Hardwood flooring in the Skylounge
- Transon staircase upgraded
- Swim platform 4ft extension
- Reatactin Dive ladder
- New sunpad
- New 8ft square Jacuzzi
- New teak on Sundeck, all the way Aft

#### 2017:

 AC System Upgrade - New titanium seawater condensers, compressors and frequency drives installed

- Bow Thruster New hydraulic motor installed
- Fire Alarm System New Autorprime control board, smoke and heat detectors installed

#### 2018:

- WiFi System Ruckus Smart Routers and Netgear Smart Multiswitch installed
- Pepwave System 4G WiFi internet system installed
- Skylounge Bar Two tier bar shelving installed in Skylounge

### 2019:

- Complete 15 Years ABS Class Survey
- Replaced AC Circulation Pump
- · Fresh water tanks recoating
- New Windlass Motors
- · Main engines maintenance program up to date
- Main Engines plate cooler and after cooler cleaned and pressure tested.
- Stabilizers 8000 hrs serviced
- Atlas power panel serviced
- Stbd Gear Box 3000 hrs serviced
- Ships monitoring system upgrade New computer hardware monitors and terminals for onboard Monitoring system
- installed
- Anchor Capstans Complete capstan rebuild completed, hydraulic motors replaced
- Overhead Panels Replaced guest cabin, guest area and crew cabin overhead panels
- Transmission Vulcan Replaced mount between main engine and transmission
- Main Engine Mounts Replaced all Soundown main engine mounts

#### 2021:

- ABS annual survey completed and certified
- Cayman Island annual survey completed and certified
- Main engines top end service: valve lash, all new injectors, replace all worn seals, disassemble and descale heat exchangers, replace after coolers, replace raw water pumps, replace oil cooling pumps
- Generator full overhaul: fully rebuilt generators reset to 0 hours, new turbos and exhaust elbows added
- 3x12 ton Flow Marine chillers installed with: new frequency drives, wiring harnesses, manifold piping, raw water and chilled water pumps all new
- Delta fan control system replaced
- Navigation computer rebuilt
- New gyro nav installed
- New spotlight installed
- · All comms Aerials replaced with new
- · Ice machine added in engine control room

- Replaced corroded metal from hull and fresh water tank per ABS standards and received certification for work conducted
- Bottom paint and prop speed on hull
- Installed new freezer in galley
- · Installed new ice machine in skylounge
- Entire vessel 4 step wax to preserve paint
- New master cabin fabrics and bed installed with new lighting fixtures
- Repairs made to 3 air handlers(replacement of the blower units)
- New v-kool film on bridge windows to lower heat exchange into bridge
- Rebuilt oily water separator with new wet end pump
- Dropped rudder shafts, installed new shaft and cutlass bearings, weld repairs of 4 minor imperfections per ABS standard, reinstalled and tested to satisfaction of ABS

### **Exclusions List**

- Main Salon dining room wall 2 Donald Sultan (artist) "Poppies red/black" & "yellow/black"
- Sky Lounge starboard window wall 2 Andrea Rosenberg (artist) "untitled blue" & "untitled pink"
- Day Head Main Salon 1 Michael Miller (artist) "Bird Plant"
- Master Starboard Head 1 Allison V Smith (photographer) "The Bell"
- Master State Room desk 1 Allison V Smith (photographer) "Solo"
- All items with Bacchus monogram
- 2 wave runners

### **Exclusions**

Owner's personal belongings.

## **Disclaimer**

The Company offers the details of this vessel or yacht in good faith but cannot guarantee or warrant the accuracy of this information nor warrant the condition of the vessel. A buyer should instruct his representatives, agents, or his surveyors, to investigate such details as the buyer desires validated. This vessel or yacht is offered subject to prior sale, price change, or withdrawal without notice.

## **CONTACTS**

Andrey Shestakov, leading yacht broker of the sales department of Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc., the official representative of the Miami/Fort Lauderdale FL headquarters.

## **Contact details**

Email:

Web: shestakovyachtsales.com/en/

andrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

## **Telephones**

USA: +1(954)274-4435

### Office hours

Monday - Saturday: 9:00 - 21:00 EDT

Sunday: closed

## **Address**



Harbour Towne Marina, 850 NE 3rd St, STE 213, Dania, FL 33004